From: Sarah Brown

To: Leslie Herring

Subject: Exterior Signage Variance Request
Date: Monday, February 17, 2025 2:28:34 PM
Attachments: Exterior Signage.pdf

Document 2025-02-17 142737.pdf

Hi Leslie!

As per our conversation together, I put together in this email my request to the city for review
and approval on requesting a variance on number of exterior wall signs.

As per the attached scanned document of signage details, I am request to install (3) signs to the
front East wall of the building. These signs will say 'tabletop' (42.5"W x 8.25" H) 'Blair &
Blythe' (185.5" W x 20"H) and 'interiors' (45.5" W x 6.5"). These signs will be 1" aluminum
letters painted black, elevated off the face of the building 1" and backlit in the evening.

The signs will be installed in the middle of the two brick ledges, centered on the building. The
brick ledges are 4" each and rest right above the installed awning and below the window
ledges. The installation space is 28" in height. The signage letters will be sitting between 6-8
inches above the installed awning.

The temporary signage that will be taken down when weather/temps allow will be the
following: the left South side window decals of 'coming soon' and the large picture in the
window. In the right North side window the large picture and the 'coming soon' decals.

Please let me know if you need anything further for consideration. In addition, am I able to
place one way signs on the front drive by the wall? I am not sure how prior owners have
addressed traffic flow, but I don't want any accidents to happen when people are navigating
that front drive in front of the building.


mailto:sroitz2012@gmail.com
mailto:leslie.herring@westwoodks.org
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EXTERIOR SIGN, BACK LIT / HALO LIT LETTERS CONTENT DETAILS INSTALLATION ADDRESS
1” Aluminum Letters Painted (Color TBD) Overall content size: 392.5" x 20" 4812 rainbow Blvd , Westwood, KS 66205
Size: 392.5" x 20" Blair & Blythe: 185.5" x 20" Product Number: 1
Quantity: 1 Tabletop: 42.5" x 8.25" Proof Number: 2
Stud Mount fo Building Face Inferiors: 45.5" x 6.5 Additional proofs after #2 are $25 each

All designs shown here are the property of Kansas City Sign Company. Colors shown here, even those of color systems such as Pantone or Sherwin-Williams, are
approximate and will differ from final product due to differences in digital appearance and print processes. Customer is responsible for verifying sizes, materials,
spelling, color, and general accuracy. We only accept written approvals, so pleasé do so using the customer portal or send us an email confirming your approval.

Once the proof is approved, the customer is financially responsible for any rework due to misspellings, incorrect size, incorrect layout, or color isses.
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